



September 18, 2023

Dear Sisters and Brothers,

Re: Metro Vancouver and GVRDEU Contract Negotiations

I'm writing to inform you about the recent negotiations between the GVRDEU and the Employer. At this point, the parties have not come to an agreement. However, the union is actively working to secure more bargaining dates with the mediator and the employer, and the GVRDEU anticipates the completion of the essential service designation soon.

Rest assured, we will provide updates as soon as we have more information available. If any of you have questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me or one of our Shop Stewards.

Fraternally,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Caley Fieldhouse".

Caley Fieldhouse
Secretary-Treasurer
Teamsters Local Union No.31

604-527-2711

cfieldhouse@teamsters31.ca

CF:sep 